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State of California
California Energy Commission
Memorandum

To: Docket Office Date: April4, 2023
Telephone: (916) 776-0806

From: California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814

Subject: Open new docket file for the Development of DOE Application for GRIP Program
- C-TERA

Please open a new docket file for the Development of Applicationto DOE’s GRIP Program
(Topic Area 3) — C-TERA. Please open this docket effective immediately.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #23-ERDD-06 California Tribal Energy
Resiliency Alliance (C-TERA).

Please use the following internal distribution list:
Alex Horangic

Katrina Leni-Konig

Sierra Graves

Jennifer Martin-Gallardo

Qing Tian

Rachel Salazar

Fritz Foo

Larry Rillera

Harrison Reynolds

Tanner Kural

Elise Esroy

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Additionally, we are working to create a new subscription for C-TERA
and will notify you once that is established.

Thank you,

Alex Horangic, Supervisor of Energy-Related Environmental Research Unit
Energy Generation Research Branch



